GVB-F0-2021-0189

October 26, 2021

The Honorable Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero
Governor of Guam

P.0. Box 2950

Hagatna, GU 96910

Hafa Adai Governor Leon Guerrero,
Ref: P.L. 35-99, 4th Quarter Travel Expense Report

Pursuant to Public Law 35-99 Chapter XIll, Part Il, Section 17, the Guam Visitors Bureau did incur travel
expense using local funds for the 4th Quarter ending September 30, 2021, with details as per below:

TA No. Traveller Position Description Date Travel Class| Total Cost
GVB21-001|Hernandez, Dina Rose Cultural Heritage Officer |Liberation Festivities - Washington D.C. 07/20/21-07/26/21 |Economy $3,566.42
GVB21-002|Gutierrez, Carl President & CEO Independence Day Ceremony - Koror, Palau [09/26/21-10/04/21 |Economy $4,511.39
GVB21-003|Leon Guererro, Nadine Director, Global Marketing |Independence Day Ceremany - Koror, Palau |09/26/21-10/04/21 |Economy $4,831.39

Should you require further information please contact Ms. Josie G. Villanueva, Director of Finance &
Administration at 671-686-4829 or email her at josie.villanueva@visitguam.org.

Senseramente,

S P

Carl TC Gutierrez

President & CEO
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From: josie.villanueva@visitguam.org

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 5:18 PM

To: centralfiles@guam.gov

Cc 'Gerry Perez'; 'Carl Gutierrez'

Subject: GVB 4th Quarter FY2021 Travel Expense Report
Attachments: 4thQ FY2021 GVB Travel Report - Governor's Office.pdf
Hafa Adai,

Kindly find on the attached GVB’s 4™ Quarter Travel Expense Report.
May we request acknowledgement of the receipt of the attached report. Thank you.

Should you have questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,

1

Josephine "Josie" Villanueva,

Miro ot wF Cinnryriro K
virector o ! e

GUAM VISITORS BUREAU
401 Pale San Vitores R | | T: (671) 648-1485 M: (671) 686-4829

Dvisitguam.com | visitguam.com

MY PH/JNE

IS IN THE COVID FIGHT
HELP GUAM STOP COVID-19

| am proud to support the Guam Department of Public Health & Social Service's new app to help contain COVID-19 in Guam. Add your phone to the
fight and protect your community while protecting your privacy Download the Guam COVID Alert app for free at the App Store or Google Play. For
more information go to quamcovidalert.quam.gov.
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October 26, 2021

The Honorable Therese M. Terlaje

Speaker, 36t Guam Legislature

| Mina ‘trentai Singko Na Liheslaturan Guahan
Guam Congress Building

163 Chalan Santo Papa

Hagathia, Guam 96910

Hafa Adai Speaker Terlaje,

Ref: P.L. 35-99, 4th Quarter Travel Expense Report

Pursuant to Public Law 35-99 Chapter XIllI, Part Il, Section 17, the Guam Visitors Bureau did incur travel
expense using local funds for the 4th Quarter ending September 30, 2021, with details as per below:

TA No. Traveller Position Description Date Travel Class| Total Cost
GVB21-001|Hernandez, Dina Rose Cultural Heritage Officer |Liberation Festivities - Washington D.C. 07/20/21-07/26/21 |Economy $3,566.42
GVB21-002|Gutierrez, Carl President & CEO Independence Day Ceremony - Koror, Palau |09/26/21-10/04/21 |Economy $4,511.39
GVB21-003|Leon Guererro, Nadine Director, Global Marketing |Independence Day Ceremony - Koror, Palau |09/26/21-10/04/21 |Economy $4,831.39

Should you require further information please contact Ms. Josie G. Villanueva, Director of Finance &
Administration at 671-686-4829 or email her at josie.villanueva@visitguam.org.

Senseramente,

Lo

Carl TC Gutierrez
President & CEO
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From: Jjosiewvillanueva@visitguam.org

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 5:19 PM

To: speaker@guamlegislature.org

Cc: 'Carl Gutierrez'; 'Gerry Perez'

Subject: GVB 4th Quarter FY2021 Travel Expense Report
Attachments: 4thQ FY2021 GVB Travel Report - Speaker's Office.pdf
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

ac +f ]
Respectfully,

Josephine "Josie" Villanueva,

Director of Finance & Administratior

GUAM VISITORS BUREAU
401 F San Vitores Road | Tumon, Guam 96913 | T: (671) 648-1485 M: (671) 686-4829
visitguam.com | visitguam.com

MY PH/INE

IS IN THE COVID FIGHT
HELP GUAM STOP COVID-19

| am proud to support the Guam Department of Public Health & Social Service's new app to help contain COVID-19 in Guam. Add your phone to the
fight and protect your community while protecting your privacy. Download the Guam COVID Alert app for free at the App Store or Google Play. For
more information go to guamcovidalert.quam.qov.
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